

Anglia Ruskin University Lord Ashcroft International Business School

Business Analysis Project

Department: Leadership and Management

Module Code: MOD001112

Level: 7

Academic Year: 2018/19

Semester/Trimester/Session: TRI3

Contents

1.	Key Information	2
2.	Introduction to the Module	3
3.	Learning Outcomes and Outline Delivery	3
4.	Assessment	6
	4.1. How this Module is Assessed: What You Need to Do and When	6
	4.2. Submitting Your Work	7
	4.3. Feedback	8
5.	Learning Resources	9
	5.1. Library	9
	5.2. Other Resources	13
6.	How is Your Work Marked?	13
7.	Assessment Criteria and Marking Standards	13
8.	Attendance	15
9.	Assessment Offences	15
10.	Module Evaluation	15
11.	Report on Last Delivery of Module	. 15

1. Key Information

Module title: Business Analysis Project

Every module has a Module Definition Form (MDF) which is the officially validated record of the module. You can access the MDF for this module via:

the Virtual Learning Environment (VLE)

All modules delivered by Anglia Ruskin University at its main campuses in the UK and at Associate Colleges throughout the UK and overseas are governed by the *Academic Regulations*. You can view these at www.anglia.ac.uk/academicregs. An extract of the *Academic Regulations*, known as the *Assessment Regulations*, is available at this website too.

In the unlikely event of any discrepancy between the *Academic Regulations* and any other publication, including this module guide, *the Academic Regulations*, as the definitive document, take precedence over all other publications and will be applied in all cases.

2. Introduction to the Module

Managing and understanding how a business performs are critical tasks for management, particularly in the context of a rapidly changing and competitive organisational environment. This module focuses on both strategic and operational aspects and integrates topics and themes from other modules. This integrative approach enables students (managers) to develop a comprehensive understanding of the issues facing an organisation and the implications of those issues for its well-being.

This module is largely self-managed and action oriented. Although the emphasis is on a single organisation, almost inevitably the student will need to consider other organisations in order to make any findings meaningful. As such, it involves an awareness of values and judgements managers make using both qualitative and quantitative concepts and data.

One of the main focuses for the design of this module has been the further development of relevant employability and professional skills. Such skills are implicit in the learning outcome.

This module will be assessed by a 3000 word assignment.

3. Learning Outcomes and Outline Delivery

This module, like all modules at Anglia Ruskin, is taught on the basis of achieving intended learning outcomes. On successful completion of the module, the student will be expected to be able to demonstrate the following:

Knowledge and	LO 1. Evaluate the ways in which competitive forces impinge on
understanding	an organisation's performance;
	LO 2. Critically examine relationships between organisational
	issues and strategic development;
Intellectual, practical,	LO 3. Apply appropriate qualitative and quantitative tools,
affective and transferable	techniques and concepts to clarify, synthesise and evaluate
skills	an organisation's current effectiveness and future prospects;
	LO 4. Develop a critical and practice-based insight into the key
	issues facing an organisation, supported by clear evidence-
	based findings and to communicate those findings and make
	recommendations.

The assessment is based on meeting these learning outcomes, shown explicitly in section 4, where the assessment task is linked to these learning outcomes.

The table below indicates how the module will be delivered. However, this schedule is indicative and may be subject to change. *These sessions will need to be condensed into 10 weeks for TRI3*.

Part	Lecture	Seminar/Workshop	Student-managed learning
0	Pre-module	Briefing on purpose and direction of module and preparation	Pre-module reading and research on one focus company and its competitors.
1	Module introduction – purpose, direction and outcomes.	Selection of target organisations; suitability for study, access to company information	Research and data gathering for chosen firms
	Sources of information	Discovering, assessing and exchanging details of favourite sources – valid, neutral, reputable and reliable sources	Testing and sharing sources of information
2	Student presentations	Students' preliminary	Class dialogue on current
	(1) formative, not assessed	presentations on choice of focus company and what they expect to find out	
3	Frameworks for competitive advantage	Revise, review and test knowledge of standard models e.g. PEST, 5-forces, Ansoff etc. Revise the standard accounting ratios and their implications	Revision and updating of learning from earlier strategy and accounting modules. Johnson, Scholes & Whittington (2011) Exploring Corporate Strategy, Pearson Education Ltd, 9th edition.
	Questioning & updating academic frameworks	How we can adapt and update frameworks?	Read works of Downes & Mui, Miller A., Bowman C., Yip., Ansoff I.

4	Balanced Scorecard and	Identifying and understanding	Researching specific company
	KPIs and Strategy Map	industry-specific key performance indicators	and industry sources and identifying the special KPIs for that sector. Read articles by Kaplan and Norton on the Balanced Scorecard and the Strategy Map.
5	Drivers of globalisation	Identifying and assessing the main factors driving globalisation	Reading and researching e.g. good quality press articles in order to assess the influence of globalisation (based on Yip, G.). PWC and World Bank and WEF and other reports
6	Spreadsheet modelling - computer room	Replication of company P&L and Balance Sheets in spreadsheets. Revision and use of spreadsheet formulae.	
7	Spreadsheet modelling - computer room	Development of student's own spreadsheet model	
8	Student presentations (2) formative not assessed – progress check	Short (3 Powerpoint slides) presentations on the main issues uncovered in focus company and two comparators.	issues, identifying industry-
9	Case study e.g. Marks & Spencer	Application of academic frameworks; modelling & spread-sheeting figures	Identify industry-specific KPIs, integrating soft (qualitative) and hard (quantitative) data.
	Case study:- e.g. Low cost airlines	Selecting the appropriate measurables.	Industry-specific KPIs, example of airlines, Doganis,R.
10	Investment appraisal frameworks, NPV, IRR, Decision tree analysis	Applications and implications	Will be advised in lecture

11	Review	Workshop	Realistic strategy options.
			Testing options with a
			spreadsheet, integrating the
	Student presentations		analysis into a Powerpoint
	updated (not assessed,		presentation
	formative)		
12	Review	Workshop – question and	Realistic strategy options.
'-	T.O.O.O.	answer session	Testing options with a
			spreadsheet, integrating the
			analysis into a PowerPoint
			presentation

4. Assessment

4.1. How this Module is Assessed: What You Need to Do and When

The assessment for this module consists of one element.

Element	Type of	Word	% of Total	Submission	Final
	assessment	or	Mark	method	Submission
		time			Date
		limit			
10	INDIVIDUAL		100%	in hard copy	2pm 10 th
	ASSIGNMENT				August 2019
	3000 WORDS				

Individual Assignment 3000 words (100%)

You are required to prepare a 3,000 words report on an enterprise of your own choosing. This will be a critical appraisal of the competitive position of the enterprise and you will **benchmark** with two similar organisations.

This module simulates the problems (issues) that real life senior managers deal with and requires you to <u>test</u> some of your proposed solutions. The focus is on some aspect of **competitive advantage** and how this is reported in published information and also in financial reports and statistics.

The module is **integrative**, it requires you to look at competitive strategy from different angles (e.g. organisational, operational, market, financial etc). You must pull together these strands in order to form

a coherent picture of the **issues** (i.e. the problems and opportunities) inside and around your chosen organisation.

Part of your analysis will be qualitative - "soft" - and part of your analysis will be quantitative - "hard". You must pull together "soft" analysis and "hard" (financial and market data) in order to perform a complete analysis.

It is valuable to be aware of the **key performance indicators** that are employed in each market sector. The traditional financial ratios are useful here, but do not give the full picture. Some sectors have very specialised KPIs. How does your chosen organisation compare with your chosen benchmark organisations in these key areas?

The module also requires an awareness of values and judgements in financial and other reporting. You must **interpret evidence** from a number of different sources in order to give your judgement on numerical data represented in the accounts.

The module requires you to **test the outcomes** of your recommendations using spreadsheet scenario modelling. You should comment on the **suitability**, **acceptability** and **feasibility** of your recommendations and integrate the figures derived from your scenario modelling in this section.

Reassessment

As the assessment is scenario-based, the re-assessment is the same as the first attempt assessment. Resit submission deadline is no later than 2pm Friday 9th January 2020.

4.2. Submitting Your Work

OPTION A (SAM Trinidad)

All coursework assignments and other forms of assessment must be submitted by the published deadline which is detailed above. It is your responsibility to know when work is due to be submitted.

All student work which contributes to the eventual outcome of the module (ie: if it determines whether you will pass or fail the module and counts towards the mark you achieve for the module) is submitted via GradeMark®. You CANNOT submit work for this module via the iCentres. Additionally, academic staff CANNOT accept this work directly from you

Work that is submitted late – defined as up to five working days after the published submission deadline - will be accepted and marked. However, the element of the module's assessment to which the work contributes will be capped with a maximum mark of 40%.

You are requested to keep a copy of your work.

OPTION B (All other international partners)

All coursework assignments and other forms of assessment must be submitted by the published deadline which is detailed above. It is your responsibility to know when work is due to be submitted.

All student work which contributes to the eventual outcome of the module (ie: if it determines whether you will pass or fail the module and counts towards the mark you achieve for the module) is submitted via the iCentre using the formal submission sheet. Academic staff CANNOT accept this work directly from you.

If you decide to submit your work to the iCentre by post, it must arrive by midday on the due date. If you elect to post your work, you do so at your own risk and you must ensure that sufficient time is provided for your work to arrive at the iCentre. Posting your work the day before a deadline, albeit by first class post, is extremely risky and not advised.

Work that is submitted late – defined as up to five working days after the published submission deadline - will be accepted and marked. However, the element of the module's assessment to which the work contributes will be capped with a maximum mark of 40%.

You are requested to keep a copy of your work.

4.3. Feedback

You are entitled to feedback on your performance for all your assessed work. For all assessment tasks which are not examinations, this is accomplished by a member of academic staff providing a mark and associated comments which will relate to the achievement of the module's intended learning outcomes and the assessment criteria you were given for the task when it was first issued.

Examination scripts are not returned to students. However, you are entitled to feedback on your performance in an examination and may request a meeting with the Module Leader or Tutor to see your examination script and to discuss your performance.

Anglia Ruskin is committed to providing you with feedback on all assessed work within **20 working days** of the submission deadline or the date of an examination. This is extended to 30 days for feedback for a

Get Academic Writing Assistance at AssessmentTask.Com

Major Project module (please note that working days excludes those days when Anglia Ruskin University is officially closed; eg: between Christmas and New Year). Personal tutors will offer to read feedback from several modules and help you to address any common themes that may be emerging.

For students studying at one of our Associate Colleges, local arrangements for the return of your assessed work will be published.

On occasion, you will receive feedback and marks for pieces of work that you completed in the earlier stages of the module. We provide you with this feedback as part of the learning experience and to help you prepare for other assessment tasks that you have still to complete. It is important to note that, in these cases, the marks for these pieces of work are **unconfirmed**. **This means that, potentially, marks can change, in either direction!**

Marks for modules and individual pieces of work become confirmed on the Dates for the Official Publication of Results .

5. Learning Resources

5.1. Library

Resources	Notes
Recommended text	A very useful textbook - students are advised to
Johnson, Scholes & Whittington (2011)	purchase a copy.
Exploring Corporate Strategy, 9th edition, FT	
Pitman	
Books	
These books cover a broad range of strategy and	
financial perspectives and you are strongly advised to	A very useful primer with mini case study
refer to them	articles and their interpretation
Vaitilingam, R.(2011) Financial Times Guide to	
Using the Financial Pages, 6th edition, FT Prentice	A useful book with case examples of
Hall	application of KPIs in practice.
Marr, Bernard (2012) Key Performance Indicators	Simple accounting guidelines for non-
(KPI): The 75 Measures Every Manager Needs to	accountants
Know,	Excellent, interesting perspectives on corporate
FT Prentice Hall	finance, how financial markets work etc
Holmes, Sugden & Gee (2008) Interpreting	
Company Reports & Accounts, 10th ed, FT	Useful for non-accountants.
Prentice Hall	Provides a student-friendly approach to the key

Brealey, Myers & Allen (2010) Principles of	topics in corporate finance and introduces			
Corporate Finance Global Edition 10 th ed	appropriate tools and techniques for the			
McGraw Hill	financial manager			
Fraser L & Ormiston A (2012) Understanding	Read chapter 7 "Corporate level strategy",			
Financial Statements, 10 th edition, Prentice Hall	especially "evaluating reasons to diversify"			
Watson D & Head A (2013) Corporate Finance				
Principles & Practice, 6 th edition FT Prentice Hall	An old text but good on basic principles			
	Another old text, this is the area we are in.			
Miller, A (1998) Strategic Management,				
3 rd edition, McGraw Hill	A useful extension of Johnson, Scholes &			
Ellis & Williams (1993) Corporate Strategy	Whittington			
and Financial Analysis Pitman				
Smith, T (1996) Accounting for Growth	A practical guide to how corporate finance can			
- Stripping the Camouflage from Company	be used to add value to a business			
Accounts, 2nd ed, New Century				
Grundy, T et al (1998) Exploring Strategic				
Financial Management, Prentice Hall				
Bandan B. 6 Wand K (2000) Camanata Financial				
Bender, R. & Ward, K. (2009) Corporate Financial				
Strategy, Elsevier Butterworth-Heinemann				
Barker, R (2001) Determining Value –				
valuation models and financial statements, FT				
Pitman,				
Journals				
It is important that you draw from material contained				
in academic journals.				
Hemiand Business Basiness	Available enline via ADU Digital Library			
Harvard Business Review	Available online via ARU Digital Library.			
Long Range Planning				
Specific journal articles Royman C. (Spring 2009) Congris strategies a	This is a key article. This article will be supplied			
Bowman, C. (Spring 2008) Generic strategies: a	This is a key article. This article will be supplied			
substitute for thinking? The Ashridge Journal	to you within the VLE in digital format.			
Websites				
Menallea				
MINTEL http://www.mintel.com/	Excellent market intelligence reports, key			
interioring interioring	resource in this module available via ARU			
	10000100 III IIII0 III00010 avallable vid AKU			

FAME

http://www.bvdinfo.com/Products/Company-Information/National/FAME.aspx?gclid=CPjP_vWc5q MCFan-2Aod-xRL-g

OSIRIS

Price Waterhouse Coopers Emerging Markets (EM) reports:-

http://www.pwc.co.uk/eng/publications/2008 em20 in dex.html and

http://www.pwc.co.uk/eng/publications/0309_em20_p odcast.html

UKTI

https://www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk/ukti/appmanager/ukti/countries?_nfls=false&_nfpb=true

ControlRisks

http://www.controlrisks.com/

IMF Global Financial Stability Report

http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/GFSR/index.htm

Transparency International

http://www.transparency.org/

World Bank "Doing Business"

http://www.doingbusiness.org/EconomyRankings/

World Economic Forum WEF "Global Competitiveness Report" GCR

http://www.weforum.org/en/media/Latest%20Press%2 0Releases/GCR08Release

Library's website

FAME – "financial analysis made easy", a key source of financial ratios and trend graphs, excellent resource (available via ARU Library's website).

OSIRIS - International public company database, a key source of financial ratios and trend graphs, excellent resource (available via ARU Library's website).

These compare the "risk vs. reward" profiles for the top 20 Emerging Nations in two categories: "manufacturing" and "services".

For up-to-date info, take a look at the UK government's. UKTI runs a "desk" or team specializing in each nation and they give each nation a headline assessment.

A private consultancy assessing national risk profiles

Highly topical reports.

Corruption and bribery can be problems. The Economist newspaper regularly prints updates from Transparency International

This compares nations in terms of setting up and ease (or not) of doing business, looking at 11 criteria.

Accenture "Managing Risk: Solid Strategy for Risky Times"

https://microsite.accenture.com/mcim/managing-risk/Pages/default.aspx?c=ad_gp09ukconpsgs_1208 &n=g_Enterprise_Risk_Management/a_0_k/risk_management&s_kwcid=TC[7448|risk%20management]|S| b|3541203126

The Economist http://www.economist.com/

Bloomberg Business Week

http://www.businessweek.com/

Wirtschaftswoche http://www.wiwo.de/

Journal of International Business Studies

www.jibs.net

Financial Times http://www.ft.com/home/uk

BBC News http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/business/

McKinsey Quarterly

http://www.mckinseyquarterly.com

The GCR is based on 12 pillars of competitiveness, providing a comprehensive picture of the competitiveness landscape in countries around the world at all stages of development. The pillars include: Institutions, Infrastructure, Macroeconomic Stability, Health and Primary Education, Higher Education and Training, Goods Market Efficiency, Labour Market Efficiency, Financial Market Sophistication, Technological Readiness, Market Size, Business Sophistication and Innovation

Excellent and sometimes quirky (contrarian) news and commentary, great macro-analysis (PESTEL)

Excellent German language business weekly

You can subscribe to McKinsey free-of-charge

Additional reading will be recommended weekly in class.

University Library catalogue and Digital Library http://libweb.anglia.ac.uk/

Harvard Referencing guide http://libweb.anglia.ac.uk/referencing/harvard.htm

Library Contacts:

Lord Ashcroft International Business School libteam.aibs@anglia.ac.uk

5.2. Other Resources

n/a

6. How is Your Work Marked?

http://web.anglia.ac.uk/anet/academic/qad/module_guide/modguide_how_work_marked.php

7. Assessment Criteria and Marking Standards

http://web.anglia.ac.uk/anet/academic/public/modguide_level7_asst_crit.pdf

SID:			Focus company:	Benchmark 1	Benchn	nark 2	
	LOs			•	•	Weight	Mark
а	1 -	Resea	Research on industry sector and selected organisation,			10%	
	4	refere	encing				
		Wide	research and reading - g	good bibliography and referencing	- every		
		piece	of information and all no	on-original work <u>must be reference</u>	ed to		
		origina	al author. Information	is not free, it is the intellectual pro	perty of		
		the original author who must be acknowledged					
		Do not describe analytical models. <u>Sources</u> : FT, Economist, HBR,					
		quality newspapers & journals, Mintel & Keynote market sector reports,					
		Dunn & Bradstreet, specialist journals. Be careful with online					
		sources - DO NOT download web-based material without referencing.					
b	3	Detail	led financial analysis,	including financial spreadshee	t	15%	

		modelling of recommended strategy options		
		Examine trends over 3 - 5 years:- e.g. sales, market share,		
		profitability, cash, debt, investment, p/e - and compare with key		
		competitors. Use specific Performance Indicators relevant to your		
		•		
		chosen sector. Use only <u>relevant</u> financial ratios (no need to examine		
		all of them). WHAT ARE THE INDUSTRY-SPECIFIC KPIS? Each		
		sector has its own special KPIs. Interpret and discuss your findings -		
		IDENTIFY KEY ISSUES.	2221	
С	1 -	Analysis, interpretation and discussion of strategic issues	30%	
	4	Establish the context and background - <u>apply</u> models to the case.		
		Examine the market and competitors, operations and organisation.		
		Interpret and discuss your findings - IDENTIFY KEY ISSUES		
		<u>APPLY</u> theory & models to help you <u>ANALYSE</u> - do not <u>DESCRIBE the</u>		
		<u>theory</u>		
		It is advisable to select one or maximum two theoretical models		
		e.g. PESTEL plus modified Porter 5 Forces works well.		
		e.g. the Balanced Scorecard / Strategy Map, with industry-specific		
		KPIs, works well		
		DO NOT use SWOT		
d	4	An appraisal of the limitations of financial models and	10%	
		conventional analysis		
		Remember to include this part. MBA people should be capable of		
		seeing the weaknesses as well as the strengths of conventional		
		"textbook" wisdom and concepts. For example, the traditional "5-forces"		
		model is out-of-date and we will critique and update it.		
е	1 -	Conclusions	10%	
	4	Conclusions must link strongly with the earlier parts of the report and		
		pull together your findings - do not introduce new evidence and thought		
		here - no surprises. Conclusions will restate the key issues that you		
		have identified and your major findings .		
f	1 -	Recommendations must address these key issues and major findings.	10%	
	4	You are writing to the CEO and advising on your favoured options for		
		the future in terms of costs , benefits (increased sales, profits etc),		
		timescale and resource implications for the organisation. You must		
		model your recommendations in the financial spreadsheet model in part		
		(b); make some assumptions on costs, sales etc and input these to the		
		model; discuss and interpret the financial and other outcomes of your		
•1			1	
		recommendations in terms of acceptability, feasibility and suitability.		

g	1 -	Modelling	15%	
	4	Model your recommendations from part (e) quantitatively using a		
		spreadsheet. Your recommendations inform the inputs then you will		
		comment on the <u>outcomes</u> .		
TOTAL		100%		
		Overall:		

8. Attendance

Attending all your classes is very important and one of the best ways to help you succeed in this module. In accordance with the Student Charter, you are expected to arrive on time and take an active part in all your timetabled classes. If you are unable to attend a class for a valid reason (eg: illness), please contact your Course Leader and/or Module Tutor.

9. Assessment Offences

http://web.anglia.ac.uk/anet/academic/qad/module_guide/modguide_assessmentoffences.php

10. Module Evaluation

http://web.anglia.ac.uk/anet/academic/qad/module_guide/modguide_module_evaluation.php

11. Report on Last Delivery of Module



Module Code and Title:

MODULE REPORT FORM

This form should be completed by module tutors (where there is more than one delivery) and forwarded to Module Leaders who compiles the results on to one form for use at the Courses Management Committee (CMC) and other methods of disseminating feedback to students.

Anglia Ruskin Department:	
Location(s) of Delivery:	
Academic Year:	Semester/Trimester:
Enrolment Numbers (at each location):	
Module Leader:	

Other Module Tutors.
Student Achievement Provide a brief overview of student achievement on the module as evidenced by the range of marks awarded. A detailed breakdown of marks will be available at the Departmental Assessment Panel.
Feedback from Students Briefly summarise student responses, including any written comments
Module Leader/Tutor's Reflection on Delivery of the Module, including Response to Feedback from Students (including resources if appropriate)
Developments during the current year or planned for next year (if appropriate)
External Examiner's Comments State whether the external examiner agreed the marks and/or commented on the module